
 

 
 

RFP 201706 Banking Services 

Questions and Answers 

 

Q1. What is the most recent Procurement Card program annual spend volume or total transaction 
volume? 

A1. Amount is $1,517,467; Transactions is 9,120. 

Q2. Is the current card program supported by Visa, MasterCard or American Express? 

A2. VISA only 

Q3. What is the total number of current active cardholder accounts? 

A3. Total is 228. 

Q4. Does the City of Winchester utilize non-plastic virtual or “ghost accounts” for administrative 
purchases? 

A4. No. 

Q5. What portion of the above annual spend volume was processed by Visa or MasterCard as a 
“qualified large ticket” spend volume? 

A5. Currently the credit card amount on each is $5,000 or less.  Our Finance Department stated if 
we had a project where a single purchase would be over $5,000, the projected number would 
be 10 or less. 

Q6. Current Merchant Equipment - Does the City own or lease?   

A6. The City owns the equipment. 

Q7. Who manages the City's payment website? - E-commerce purposes? 

A7.  The Treasurer’s Office  manages the payment website, coordinating with the Commination’s 
manager for updates. 
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Q8. Are they in a contract with their current provide? How long is the duration of the contract?   

A8. We have an agreement with our current provider that handles our internet payments.  We can 
stop using them with written notice.  The time frame would be less than 30 days to cancel 
usage. 

Q9. The City has requested that proposals be submitted in a sealed envelope. Would a sealed box be 
acceptable? 

A9. Yes 

Q10. Owing to the extreme length of these documents, and in keeping with our green initiatives, 
would the City accept a link to our financial statements, as opposed to printed copies?   

A10. No, must send printed copies. 

Q11. Will items such as cover pages, pricing documents, sample reports, service agreements, etc. 
count toward the 45-page limit? 

A11. No. 

Q12. Is the city under contract with their current merchant card provider?   

A12. Yes. 

Q13. Is Merchant Services within the scope of this RFP?   

A13. Yes. 

Q14. Please describe the payment technology for each of the City’s merchant accounts.   

A14. Please see the answer ___ below. In regards to our credit card machine, it has its own phone 
line that the payment is run through.  The customer must come in to the office and use the card.  
We take no payments over the phone.  If they want to use the web or phone to pay they must 
use our outsourced vendor 

Q15. Please provide a listing of the hardware (terminal make & model) and the payment software 
(name and version) being used throughout the City.   

A15. When someone uses their credit card, we run the card through the machine.  Once payment is 
approved then we apply the payment to whatever tax, license, dog tag, etc. through the City 
computer.  The credit card machine is not tied to the City’s software.  It run directly on its on 
phone line. 



RFP 201706 Banking Services Questions and Answers, page 3 

 

Q16. Does the City utilize a payment gateway? If yes, please advise with gateway name(s) and how 
they are used? 

A16. The merchant service uses TSYS for our accounts and the funding shows on our daily online 
banking statement as an ACH CR REC. 

Q17. Does the City need a payment gateway (or software) that integrates to a front-end billing 
system?  If yes, please describe. 

A17. No. 

Q18. Please provide the following volume metrics for each Merchant account.  Please provide card 
payment balances only: 

A18. The totals are listed, we may have more than one account, but it’s a package based on the total. 

o Annualized or monthly Visa and MasterCard ($) volume - $107,896 (monthly) 

o Annualized or monthly Visa and MasterCard (#) count – 5,038 (monthly) 

o Annualized or monthly Amex ($) volume - $20 (monthly) 

o Annualized or monthly Amex (#) count – 2 (monthly) 

o Annualized or monthly Discover ($) volume - $1,090 (monthly) 

o Annualized or monthly Discover (#) count – 102 (monthly) figure show on Exhibit A – 
Monthly Total volume is $109,006 and Monthly Total count is 5,142 based on time 
period July 2015-July 2016) 

 

Q19. If possible, please provide indicative month-end statements from your current merchant 
services provider?   

A19. The volumes are provided above. Please use those for your calculations. 

Q20. Does the City have any specialized reporting needs? 

A20.  Just to be able to make hard copies of items sent to us electronically, if we need too. 

Q21. How does the City reconcile its merchant services payments? 

A21. The monthly documents are shared with each department to verify the accuracy as deemed 
necessary. 
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Q22. Is the City charging of a convenience fee for online payments to its constituents today? 

A22. The Treasurer’s Office charges a convenience fee to walk-in customer if they want to use a 
credit card or a debit card that can be used as a credit card.  The rate is 2.35% of what is being 
charged.  Currently our online payments are outsourced so the vendor charges their fee and if 
the customer uses that service must pay the fee directly to the vendor. 

• If yes, please provide rate / fee:  Treasurer’s Office – 2.35% of amount being paid. 

Q23. Is the City PCI compliant?   

A23. Yes    

Q24. What is the City’s credit/debit card volume for Card-Not-Present (i.e. web) versus Card Present 
(i.e. face-2-face)?   

A24.  The majority of the City’s credit card payments are “Card Present.”  Most of our “Card-not-
present (web)” is outsourced and thus collected by a vendor and then the funds are ACH to the 
City within 1-2 business days.  Approximately less than 5% is “card-not-present”. 


